BID #

3720

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS
SOLAR POWERED MESSAGE SIGNS

Dallas Lite & Barricade, Inc.
Dallas, TX

AMOUNT

$29,950.00



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RESPONSES:

COMPARISON:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
September 23, 2014

Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3720
— Solar Powered Message Signs.

Purchase of two solar powered message signs to be used as
warning signs of the new crosswalk from the parking lot located
across from the campus on Community Drive at the Central
Park Campus. The message signs will initially be used at CPC,
but will be available to be used for future events and
construction projects throughout the District. The message
sign, including the lift and rotate trailer is 142” high and is 92” in
width.

Ten (10) vendors viewed the bid package, two (2) responded.
See attached.

Dallas Lite & Barricade, Inc.
Dallas, TX

$29,950.00

Low bid meeting specifications.

District Facilities and Construction



